
TOWN OF WAYLAND - TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN BOARDS/COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law 

www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting  
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COMM:   Board of Public Works   

FILED BY:    Dan Cabral    

DATE OF MEETING:   November 22, 2016         

TIME OF MEETING:   7:00 PM     

PLACE OF MEETING:   DPW Facility – 66 River Road  

NOTE: Notices and agendas are to be posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.  
Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s business hours of operation and make the necessary arrangements to be sure this notice is received and stamped 

in an adequate amount of time.  

Board of Public Works - MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:00 Announcements 

7:01 Public Comment 

7:05 Traffic Calming Request Review – Heard Road 

7:15 Traffic Calming Request Review – Bow Road 

7:35 Irrigation Application Review – 21 Clubhouse Lane 

7:45 Irrigation Application Review – 51 Maiden Lane (Existing System) 

7:55 Prioritizing FY18 Capital Improvement Plans  

8:05 Update on Status of DPW Lay-Down Area  

8:15 Discussion of School Dept Request to Park Busses at 195 Main Street  

8:25 Discussion of the Outcome of Special Town Meeting DPW/BoPW Articles and Articles Affecting 

DPW/BoPW 

8:35 Discussion of Streets Proposed by Planning Board for Acceptance 

8:45 Town Construction Project Updates 

8:55 DPW Director’s Operational Report 

9:00 Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

9:15 Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any 

9:20 Review and Approve Minutes (Delivered in Advance of the Meeting)  

9:25 Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:       Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reasonably 

anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”.  AG’s Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise 

the public of the issue to be discussed.  Please list those topics on the above agenda 

NOTE: Times are approximate and the Agenda Items may not be discussed in the exact order listed 

http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting


BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Traffic Calming Request Review – Heard Road 











BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Traffic Calming Request Review – Bow Road 









Speed Enforcement Evaluator

Location:
21 Bow Road

Closest Cross Street:
Concord road 

Analysis Dates:
Thursday, October 13, 2016
Thursday, October 20, 2016

Equipment Used:
TraxPro

Installed By:
Sgt. Gibbons

Requested By:
Chief Irving

Total Percentage of
Enforceable Violations

0% 32%  
Posted Speed Limit: 25 MPH
Enforcement Tolerance: 0 MPH
Enforcement Limit: 26 MPH & Up
Percentage Above Limit: 52.7%
Enforcement Rating: HIGH

West

Percent Above Limit: 50.7%
Enforcement Rating: HIGH

East

Percent Above Limit: 54.3%
Enforcement Rating: HIGH

Combined
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65

3 20 77 362 686 846 379 46 6 0 0 0 0 0
85 percentile = 30

West
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65

2 13 40 173 321 348 186 28 3 0 0 0 0 0
85 percentile = 31

East
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65

1 7 37 189 365 498 193 18 3 0 0 0 0 0
85 percentile = 30

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 1 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane1
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/13/2016 0 1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
13:00 0 0 0 0 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
14:00 0 0 2 0 4 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
15:00 0 0 1 2 2 6 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 19
16:00 0 0 0 3 7 7 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 26
17:00 0 0 0 2 6 12 12 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 34
18:00 0 0 0 1 7 10 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
19:00 0 0 0 0 4 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
20:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
21:00 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
23:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Day Total 0 1 4 11 39 55 33 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 153

10/14/2016 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
06:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
07:00 0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
08:00 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
09:00 0 0 0 1 4 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
10:00 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
11:00 0 0 0 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
12:00 0 0 0 3 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
13:00 0 1 1 1 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
14:00 0 1 1 2 5 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
15:00 0 1 0 1 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
16:00 0 0 0 1 10 8 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 28
17:00 0 1 0 4 9 14 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 36
18:00 0 0 0 5 8 14 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 32
19:00 0 1 0 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
20:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
21:00 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
22:00 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 0 5 5 28 58 60 24 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 186

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 2 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane1
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/15/2016 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
07:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
10:00 0 0 0 1 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
11:00 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
12:00 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
13:00 0 0 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
14:00 0 0 2 2 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
15:00 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
16:00 0 0 3 7 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
17:00 0 0 2 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
18:00 0 0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
19:00 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
20:00 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
21:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
23:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Day Total 0 1 7 23 29 18 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 84

10/16/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:00 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
08:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
09:00 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
10:00 0 1 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
11:00 0 1 1 0 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
12:00 0 0 0 1 4 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
13:00 0 0 1 1 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
14:00 0 0 1 3 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
15:00 0 0 1 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
16:00 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
17:00 0 0 0 5 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
18:00 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
19:00 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
20:00 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Day Total 0 2 7 19 38 19 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 97

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 3 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane1
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/17/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
07:00 0 0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
08:00 0 0 1 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
10:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
11:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
12:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
13:00 0 0 1 1 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
14:00 0 0 0 0 1 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
15:00 0 0 2 2 4 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
16:00 0 0 0 3 4 11 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 24
17:00 0 0 2 3 7 6 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 26
18:00 2 2 3 9 10 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 40
19:00 0 1 0 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
22:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 2 3 9 27 41 51 23 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 161

10/18/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
07:00 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
08:00 0 0 0 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
09:00 0 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
10:00 0 0 0 3 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
11:00 0 0 0 1 2 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
12:00 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
13:00 0 0 1 1 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
14:00 0 0 0 2 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
15:00 0 0 0 3 5 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
16:00 0 0 0 1 11 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34
17:00 0 0 0 2 10 19 17 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 49
18:00 0 0 0 1 9 13 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
19:00 0 0 1 0 2 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
20:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
21:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 0 0 2 21 58 67 46 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 196

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 4 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane1
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/19/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
07:00 0 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
08:00 0 0 0 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
09:00 0 0 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
10:00 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
11:00 0 0 1 1 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
12:00 0 0 0 1 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
13:00 0 0 0 0 4 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
14:00 0 0 0 1 0 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
15:00 0 0 0 0 2 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
16:00 0 0 0 6 3 11 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 29
17:00 0 0 1 3 11 17 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 45
18:00 0 0 1 5 7 10 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 30
19:00 0 0 0 2 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
20:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
21:00 0 1 1 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Day Total 0 1 5 32 47 71 39 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 202

10/20/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
07:00 0 0 0 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
08:00 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
09:00 0 0 0 2 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
10:00 0 0 0 6 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
11:00 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Lane1 Total 2 13 40 173 321 348 186 28 3 0 0 0 0 0 1114
85 percentile = 31

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 5 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane2
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/13/2016 0 1 1 1 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
13:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
14:00 0 0 0 1 3 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
15:00 0 0 2 2 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
16:00 0 1 0 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
17:00 0 0 0 2 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
18:00 0 0 0 4 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
19:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
20:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
21:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 0 2 4 24 29 25 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 94

10/14/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 1 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
07:00 0 0 0 0 10 16 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 40
08:00 0 1 0 2 13 18 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
09:00 0 0 0 4 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
10:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
11:00 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
12:00 0 0 0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
13:00 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
14:00 0 1 1 2 4 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
15:00 0 0 1 4 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
16:00 0 0 1 0 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
17:00 0 0 1 3 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
18:00 0 0 0 4 3 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
19:00 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
20:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
21:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
22:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 0 2 4 26 54 60 23 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 173

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 6 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane2
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/15/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
07:00 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
08:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
09:00 0 0 0 2 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
10:00 0 0 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
11:00 0 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
12:00 0 0 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
13:00 0 0 0 2 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
14:00 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
15:00 0 1 2 2 1 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
16:00 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
17:00 0 0 1 1 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
18:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
19:00 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
22:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Day Total 0 2 9 16 25 20 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76

10/16/2016 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
08:00 0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
09:00 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
10:00 0 0 0 3 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
11:00 0 0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
12:00 0 0 0 1 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
13:00 0 0 0 1 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
14:00 0 0 0 2 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
15:00 1 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
16:00 0 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
17:00 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
18:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
19:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
20:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
21:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
22:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Day Total 1 0 4 20 26 19 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 74

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 7 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane2
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/17/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
06:00 0 0 0 0 3 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
07:00 0 0 0 3 18 41 16 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 81
08:00 0 0 0 8 17 35 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67
09:00 0 0 1 2 6 7 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 21
10:00 0 0 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
11:00 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
12:00 0 0 0 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
13:00 0 0 0 2 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
14:00 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
15:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
16:00 0 0 0 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
17:00 0 0 2 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
18:00 0 0 0 4 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
19:00 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 0 0 5 33 64 102 36 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 244

10/18/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
06:00 0 0 1 3 7 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
07:00 0 0 1 3 24 37 18 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 84
08:00 0 0 0 4 21 33 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66
09:00 0 0 0 2 4 16 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26
10:00 0 1 0 1 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
11:00 0 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
12:00 0 0 0 2 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
13:00 0 0 0 2 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
14:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
15:00 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
16:00 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
17:00 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
18:00 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 5
19:00 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
20:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
21:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 0 1 5 24 80 105 33 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 251

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Page 8 
  
 
 

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Lane2
Date\Speed

(MPH)
1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65  >65 Total

10/19/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
06:00 0 0 0 3 4 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
07:00 0 0 2 8 16 33 20 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 80
08:00 0 0 0 5 16 21 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 53
09:00 0 0 1 2 2 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
10:00 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
11:00 0 0 0 0 4 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
12:00 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
13:00 0 0 0 4 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
14:00 0 0 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
15:00 0 0 0 2 3 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
16:00 0 0 1 1 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
17:00 0 0 0 2 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
18:00 0 0 0 6 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
19:00 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
20:00 0 0 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
21:00 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Day Total 0 0 6 40 58 94 45 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 247

10/20/2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
06:00 0 0 0 2 4 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
07:00 0 0 0 3 16 29 31 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 83
08:00 0 0 0 7 12 33 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 60
09:00 0 0 0 3 4 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
10:00 0 0 1 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
11:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Lane2 Total 1 7 37 189 365 498 193 18 3 0 0 0 0 0 1311
85 percentile = 30

Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 1

Report for 10/13/2016 12:16:00 PM to Midnight

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 11:30 Time 05:30
227 Count 14 Count 49

PHF 0.250 PHF 0.875

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 216 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 95.2 4.0 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 4.8 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 0 14 18 25 26 27 32 34 35

Average
(Mean)

25

Pace Speed 22-31
Number in

Pace
133

Percent in
Pace

58.6

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

105.0 211.0 392.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.03



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 3

Speed Volume
0 15  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 0
6 1  
7 1  
8 0
9 1  

10 0
11 0
12 1  
13 3  
14 1  
15 2  
16 2  
17 1  
18 10  
19 5  
20 5  
21 9  
22 7  
23 11  
24 10  
25 20  
26 14  
27 18  
28 15  
29 15  
30 11  
31 12  
32 4  
33 8  
34 9  
35 5  
36 3  
37 2  
38 1  
39 1  
40 2  
41 0
42 1  
43 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 4

Report for Friday, October 14, 2016

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 07:30 Time 05:30
364 Count 55 Count 54

PHF 0.724 PHF 0.711

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 354 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 97.3 2.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 2.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 14 17 19 25 25 26 31 32 34

Average
(Mean)

25

Pace Speed 22-31
Number in

Pace
240

Percent in
Pace

65.9

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

111.3 312.0 366.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.01



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 6

Speed Volume
0 5  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 0
6 1  
7 1  
8 1  
9 2  

10 2  
11 1  
12 0
13 3  
14 4  
15 1  
16 5  
17 11  
18 13  
19 10  
20 15  
21 10  
22 24  
23 23  
24 30  
25 25  
26 23  
27 30  
28 18  
29 28  
30 21  
31 18  
32 11  
33 8  
34 8  
35 2  
36 4  
37 5  
38 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 7

Report for Saturday, October 15, 2016

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 09:45 Time 03:30
172 Count 19 Count 24

PHF 0.792 PHF 0.667

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 172 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 0 11 15 21 22 23 29 30 31

Average
(Mean)

21

Pace Speed 16-25
Number in

Pace
93

Percent in
Pace

54.1

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

100.8 341.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.01



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 9

Speed Volume
0 12  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 0
6 0
7 0
8 1  
9 0

10 2  
11 4  
12 1  
13 2  
14 1  
15 8  
16 10  
17 7  
18 7  
19 6  
20 9  
21 9  
22 10  
23 13  
24 6  
25 16  
26 6  
27 5  
28 8  
29 10  
30 9  
31 3  
32 2  
33 4  
34 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 10

Report for Sunday, October 16, 2016

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 11:30 Time 11:45
178 Count 23 Count 22

PHF 0.821 PHF 0.786

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 177 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 99.4 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 6 14 16 22 23 24 28 30 32

Average
(Mean)

22

Pace Speed 18-27
Number in

Pace
113

Percent in
Pace

63.5

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

108.4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.00



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 12

Speed Volume
0 7  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 1  
6 1  
7 0
8 1  
9 0

10 0
11 2  
12 1  
13 2  
14 3  
15 3  
16 6  
17 6  
18 11  
19 12  
20 4  
21 12  
22 16  
23 5  
24 12  
25 19  
26 12  
27 10  
28 7  
29 5  
30 4  
31 6  
32 2  
33 3  
34 0
35 4  
36 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 13

Report for Monday, October 17, 2016

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 07:30 Time 06:00
413 Count 97 Count 46

PHF 0.808 PHF 0.958

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 404 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 97.8 1.9 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 2.2 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 14 17 19 25 26 26 31 32 34

Average
(Mean)

25

Pace Speed 22-31
Number in

Pace
262

Percent in
Pace

63.4

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

115.4 308.0 490.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.01



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 15

Speed Volume
0 8  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 2  
6 0
7 0
8 1  
9 1  

10 1  
11 1  
12 2  
13 3  
14 3  
15 5  
16 8  
17 8  
18 15  
19 12  
20 17  
21 14  
22 17  
23 20  
24 26  
25 28  
26 39  
27 38  
28 25  
29 26  
30 25  
31 18  
32 14  
33 13  
34 7  
35 7  
36 3  
37 3  
38 1  
39 0
40 1  
41 0
42 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 16

Report for Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 07:30 Time 04:45
451 Count 97 Count 56

PHF 0.866 PHF 0.700

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 446 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 98.9 0.9 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 1.1 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 17 20 21 26 26 27 31 32 34

Average
(Mean)

26

Pace Speed 22-31
Number in

Pace
319

Percent in
Pace

70.7

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

111.4 322.5 384.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.01



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 18

Speed Volume
0 4  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 0
6 0
7 0
8 0
9 1  

10 0
11 1  
12 1  
13 1  
14 2  
15 2  
16 8  
17 6  
18 8  
19 9  
20 14  
21 17  
22 29  
23 29  
24 31  
25 32  
26 47  
27 30  
28 34  
29 31  
30 30  
31 26  
32 15  
33 17  
34 11  
35 10  
36 1  
37 0
38 1  
39 1  
40 1  
41 0
42 0
43 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 19

Report for Wednesday, October 19, 2016

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 07:15 Time 05:00
456 Count 93 Count 53

PHF 0.830 PHF 0.779

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 445 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 97.6 2.2 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 2.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 16 18 19 26 27 27 31 32 34

Average
(Mean)

26

Pace Speed 23-32
Number in

Pace
290

Percent in
Pace

63.6

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

110.4 343.0 378.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.03



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 21

Speed Volume
0 7  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 0
6 0
7 0
8 0
9 0

10 1  
11 2  
12 0
13 1  
14 3  
15 5  
16 11  
17 14  
18 12  
19 17  
20 18  
21 11  
22 21  
23 15  
24 23  
25 35  
26 28  
27 40  
28 38  
29 39  
30 20  
31 30  
32 22  
33 13  
34 13  
35 6  
36 2  
37 4  
38 2  
39 2  
40 0
41 0
42 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 22

Report for Thursday, October 20, 2016, Midnight to 11:45 AM

Vehicles Peak Periods
AM PM

Time 07:30 Time -
223 Count 98 Count -

PHF 0.613 PHF -

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 218 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 97.8 1.8 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 2.2 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 18 20 20 27 27 28 32 33 34

Average
(Mean)

27

Pace Speed 22-31
Number in

Pace
149

Percent in
Pace

66.8

MISC. STATISTICS



Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

117.4 0 378.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Axles Per
Vehicle

2.05



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 24

Speed Volume
0 1  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 0
6 0
7 0
8 0
9 0

10 0
11 0
12 1  
13 0
14 0
15 1  
16 3  
17 1  
18 7  
19 6  
20 13  
21 7  
22 14  
23 9  
24 12  
25 9  
26 15  
27 16  
28 18  
29 19  
30 19  
31 18  
32 11  
33 7  
34 7  
35 4  
36 3  
37 1  
38 0
39 0
40 0
41 0
42 1  



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 25

Report for 10/13/2016 12:16:00 PM  to  10/20/2016 11:45:00 AM

SPEED STATISTICS - 35 to 95+ by 5 MPH                                                                                                              

Speed in
MPH

1 - 35 36 - 40 41 - 45 46 - 50 51 - 55 56 - 60 61 - 65 66 - 70 71 - 75 76 - 80 81 - 85 86 - 90 91 - 95 96 -
999

Count 2432 46 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent 97.9 1.9 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Over Speed 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 999
Count 52 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Percent 2.1 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Percentile 5% 10% 15% 45% 50% 55% 85% 90% 95%
Speed 14 17 19 25 26 26 31 32 34

Average
(Mean)

25

Pace Speed 22-31
Number in

Pace
1574

Percent in
Pace

63.4

MISC. STATISTICS

Number of
Axles

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Avg.
Wheelbase

110.9 301.6 390.3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Axles Per
Vehicle

2.02



Wayland Police Department
38 Cochituate Rd

Wayland, Ma 01778
508-358-4721

 

 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED

 
Site Code: 
Station ID: 

21 Bow Road
Concord road

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 South

Page 27

Speed Volume
0 59  
1 0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 3
6 3
7 2
8 4  
9 5  

10 6  
11 11  
12 7  
13 15  
14 17  
15 27  
16 53  
17 54  
18 83  
19 77  
20 95  
21 89  
22 138  
23 125  
24 150  
25 184  
26 184  
27 187  
28 163  
29 173  
30 139  
31 131  
32 81  
33 73  
34 56  
35 38  
36 17  
37 15  
38 6  
39 4  
40 4  
41 0
42 4  
43 2



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Irrigation Application Review – 21 Clubhouse Lane 







BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Irrigation Application Review – 51 Maiden Lane 

(Existing System) 









BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Prioritizing FY18 Capital Improvement Plans 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Update on Status of DPW Lay-Down Area 



Proposed Rivers Edge Site Updated 11/17/16 

 

The DPW currently uses the approximate 4 acres parcel of land where the Rivers 

Edge Site is proposed. The area has been used for many years for a variety of uses 

from snow storage, to the staging area of materials for the day to day operations.  

On the North side of the property there are several Police agencies including 

Wayland which use the site as a gun practice range for training purposes.  If the 

DPW was to lose the current site the additional costs and labor would increase 

dramatically.  Below we have calculated some cost estimates and uses 

 

Wood chips: 
 
We currently generate over 1500 cubic yards of wood chips yearly.  These wood chips are 
stored and used on roadside projects as needed.  
*We can dump wood chips at Cavicchios in Sudbury at no dumping cost, But the cost of labor 
and trucking.  @ $43. Truck,  $23. Driver x 2     $ 132.00 per trip, 1500CY, 8CY per trip.       
$24816.00    As of 11/1/16 There has been a dumping fee for wood chips $1 per yard.  So we 
have added an additional $ 1500.        $24816.00   New Figure    $26316.00  
                                                                                                    Minus trucking & Labor   $1,500                                                                                              
                                                                                                     
 
 

Road Millings: 
 
Currently Road Millings are stock piles during road construction to be removed at later dates 
which allows the DPW to have cost savings from the contractors.  
*Costs of hauling millings during construction, time and trucking. Costs upward of 10% of 
Road Construction Reclamation Millings Contracts  $15,000.00 
                                                                                                                           Actual cost  $15,000 
   
 
  

Bituminous berm & bituminous asphalt: 
 
During road construction all berm is removed and trucked to DPW site, as well as all asphalt removed 
during catch basin or manhole rebuilds, and during any cutting of the roads.  We estimate we 
accumulate @ 200-300 cubic yards a year. 
For Contractual services we allow them to use our facility to save on the contract, added possible costs 
of contract without storage @ 300CY  



 

*We have priced the removal of Bituminous asphalt $10.00 per cubic yard, Cost of trucking 
and labor $43.00 truck  $23.00 Driver x 2    300CY   $9600 
 Minus trucking & Labor   $3,000                                                                                              
 
 

Concrete: 
 
Currently generate @ 100 – 250 cubic yards of concrete yearly, from Catch basin, Manhole 
rebuilds and repairs, also many other Park division and Highway projects within town. 
*Cost of removal of Clean concrete no rebar $10.00 per CY. Cost of trucking and labor $43.00 
truck     $23.00 driver     200cu yrd   $6182 
                                                                                                   Minus trucking & Labor   $2,000                                                                                              

Road reclaim materials: 
 
Full depth reclamation during road construction generates upwards of 2000 cubic yards of 
usable materials which we store towards future construction of sidewalks, roads and other 
projects. This is a large savings to the town do to the limited need for purchasing processed 
gravel. If we were not able to store this material we would have to incur the higher cost of 
contractual services for reclamation.  Also we would have to purchase processed gravel as 
needed 
Approximate contractual cost of removal of onsite materials   $30.000.00 
*Processed gravel $15.00 CY        $30,000.00 
                                                                                                                   Actual cost  $60,000 
Snow Storage: 
 
During Winter months after a large snow storm or the accumulation of several storms it is 
necessary to remove road side snow in the business districts and along certain intersections 
and sidewalk areas as needed.  Also limited snow storage areas at the High School require us to 
remove the snow from there as well. If we lose the snow storage area at the current garage 195 
Main Street due to the move and take away the front pit areas we will have no snow storage 
areas available.  
*Rent a snow melter unit to melt and filter accumulated snow that would have been moved. 
This would require approval from the Conservation Commission for discharge of the water. 
Rental for season, average time used and fuel use.  $150,000.00 plus fuel usage at the rate of 
100 gallons per hour.  
Purchase $ 450,000.00 
Average fuel $ 64 hours, usage 100 gallons per hour 6400gal. x $3.    $ 19200.00 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Future Area Requirements: 
 
All the information in this document still doesn’t answer the question what to do with the 
accumulation of earth spoils that derive from daily work, projects and water breaks. The DPW 
would still need a lay down area for the materials even if we were to screen and separate in 
house. There is also a severe need for several hundred yards of processed gravel that is 
available at all times for backfilling emergency water breaks and dry fill as needed. We feel as if 
a parcel of land at a minimum of 2 acres would be the least area we could utilize productively.  
 
Yearly additional Operational and Capital Costs 
 
Wood Chips        $ 26316.00        $1,500 
Road Millings        $ 15000.00        $15,000 
Bituminous asphalt products      $ 9600.00          $3,000 
Bituminous asphalt products Contract    $ 30,000.00       $30,000 
Concrete products       $ 6182.00          $2,000 
Purchase processed gravel      $30,000.00        $30,000 
Street sweeping      $ 50,000.00   $50,000 
Catch basin cleaning debris      $ 30,000.00       $30,000 
 
Total                   $ 197098.00        $161,500 
 
 
 
 
Snow Melter          $ 19,200.00   removed 

 
Snow Melter will have a Capital cost       $ 450,000.00 removed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Discussion of School Dept Request to Park Busses at 195 Main 

Street 



 

DATE:  November 14, 2016   

TO:  BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CC:  Wayland School Committee 

  Paul Stein  

FROM:  Susan Bottan, School Business Administrator 

RE:  School Bus Parking 

 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

 

Vote to allow Wayland Public Schools’ School bus contractor, First Student, to continue to park twenty-

one school buses, up to twenty-three bus drivers’ cars, and a work trailer at the former site of the 

Department of Public Works/Highway located at 195 Main Street in Wayland from July 1, 2017 through 

June 30, 2018. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

  

In FY 2018, Wayland School Committee will contract with a transportation company to transport 1,300 

students who reside in Wayland and Boston and attend the Wayland Public Schools. Twenty-one buses 

are used to transport students to and from Wayland Public Schools, athletic events, field trips and 

extracurricular activities during the school year.  During the summer months, some buses are contracted 

to provide transportation for summer programming.   

 

A total of approximately 1 acre will be required to park the twenty-one buses, work trailer and up to 

twenty-three cars belonging to bus drivers and contractor’s staff. 

 

At present, school buses being used to transport students in FY 2017 are parked at 490 Boston Post Road. 

As of July 1, 2017, this location is expected to be unavailable for this purpose. Work is underway by the 

Town of Wayland’s Facilities and School Department to identify suitable sites for permanent bus parking 

with information provided by the WRAP Committee and consultation from an outside engineering firm.  

 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Discussion of the Outcome of Special Town Meeting 

DPW/BoPW Articles and Articles Affecting DPW/BoPW 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Discussion of Streets Proposed by Planning Board for 

Acceptance 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Town Construction Project Updates 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

DPW Director’s Operational Report 



DPW Director’s Report 
November 22, 2016 

 

Water Division 
 

Treatment 
- Repaired 4 Membrane cartridges on skid 100 

- Fixed faulty back pressure valve on Neutralization Tank 

- Replaced Faulty 10” bray butterfly valve on skid 100 

- Raked sand beds and added new filter sand 

- Ozone and oxygen sensors and monitors repaired and calibrated by Fin-Tec 

- Pumped PaCl bulk tank down and cleaned residual solids from tank. 

- Fall clean-up at all pump stations and Baldwin Pond 

Distribution  
- We received all Bacteria samples for Main St, Bradford St, Shawmut Ave, and Harrison Rd; all water mains were  flushed 

and water service installations are soon to be completed  

- An abandoned water line was discovered on Cochituate Rd at Concord Rd by the contractors laying drain pipe. The service 

was cut and capped at the water main. 

- Water Main Break on White Rd was repaired  

Highway & Park Division 
- 16 Service Requests  
- Responded to flooded roads due to rain storm 
- Assist Water Dept. with 2 water breaks  
- Installed cemetery headstone foundations 
- Conducted 7 Burial Interments  
- Conducted set-up and take-down for elections 

- Responded to 8 sign requests 

- Responded to 1 Police call-in for downed tree on Concord Road 
- Installed 145 Arborvitaes in Lakeview Cemetery 
- Assisted the Transfer Station with tub grinding and hauling of wood debris 
- Slice seeded all athletic fields 
- Cleaned and prepared Veteran’s Memorial 

Transfer Station Division 
 

- In FY2017, 1870 Full Stickers have been sold as of 11/16/2016.  Of those, 1308 were paid by check (69%), 456 were paid by 
credit card on-site (24%), and 106 were purchased online (7%).  At this point in FY2016, 2024 stickers had been sold (7% 
decrease). 

- In FY2017, 183 Recycle-Only Stickers have been sold as of 11/16/2016.  Of those, 144 were paid by check (78%) and 39 
were paid by credit card on-site (21%).  At this point in FY2016, 186 stickers had been sold. 

- Conducted tub grinding of wood debris 
- Began the installation of material bins 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior 

to Posting 



BoPW Meeting 11/22/2016 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 11/1/16, 11/10/16, 

and 11/15/16 Meetings 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Town Building 

Board of Selectmen Meeting Room 

41 Cochituate Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

November 1, 2016 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: C. Brown (Chair), M. Lowery (Vice Chair), W. Baston, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer, M. 

Lindeman (Interim DPW Director) 

 

Meeting opened at 7:00PM 

 

Brown noted that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

Brown asked for public comment – there was none. 

 

The Board adjourned to the Council on Aging Conference Room to attend the Town Meeting 

Moderator’s Forum at 7:05PM 

 

Brown discussed Special Town Meeting Articles 1, 8, 9, and 7 at the Moderator’s Forum. 

 

The Board reconvened in the Selectmen’s Meeting Room at 7:25PM 

 

Discuss Strategy Pertaining to DPW/BoPW Articles and Articles Affecting DPW/BoPW  

 

The Board discussed the presentation of Special Town Meeting Article 1: Municipal Fields 

Irrigation Waiver Bylaw Change. 

 

Lowery suggested that a discussion occur with the Finance Director to determine how water used 

for the irrigation of Town playing fields would be paid for. 

 

The Board discussed the presentation of Special Town Meeting Article 8: Appropriate Funds to 

Purchase 107 Old Sudbury Road for Water Resource Protection. 

 

The Board discussed the presentation of Special Town Meeting Article 9: Appropriate Funds to 

Purchase 8 Glezen Lane for Water Resource Protection. 

 

Lowery noted that the Board of Health would be discussing proposed changes to the septic 

system of 8 Glezen Lane at their November 2, 2016 meeting. 

 

Brown asked the Board if it is in favor of the proposed design changes of the septic system that 

would relocate it 402 feet from the wells. 

 



2 
 

Lowery expressed his concern for the length of the run of the pipes in the system. 

 

The Board discussed the design and maintenance associated with innovative and alternative 

design septic systems. 

 

Brown made a motion that the Board of Public Works supports the plan for the new septic 

system of 8 Glezen Lane that is 402 feet from the wells, with the request that any reasonable 

modifications to ensure the protection of the water supply and improve the longevity of the 

system be implemented. 

 

Mishara 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Lowery suggested that the Board of Health be asked to have a third-party engineer assess the 

adequacy of the plans. 

 

Brown asked the Board if it would like to pass over Special Town Meeting Article 9. 

 

Lowery made a motion that the Board of Public Works pass over Special Town Meeting Article 

9: Appropriate Funds to Purchase 8 Glezen Lane for Water Resource Protection, pending the 

approval of the modified septic system by the Board of Health at their September 2, 2016 

meeting. 

 

Mishara 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

The Board discussed the presentation of Special Town Meeting Article 7: Amend FY2017 

Capital Budget to Eliminate Funding for Stonebridge Water Access Road and Water Main. 

 

Update on Status of Potential DPW Lay-Down Area 

 

Brown noted that approximate $300,000 remains from the construction of the DPW Facility, and 

Town Counsel has opined that the funds could be used to construct the interim lay-down area. 

 

Lindeman noted that he is awaiting the direction of the Town Administrator prior to beginning 

the preparation of the interim lay-down area. 

 

Brown noted that Water Superintendent Don Millette has been in discussion with the Sudbury 

Water District to address the issue of supplying water to the proposed River’s Edge Development 

in a manner that would preclude the need to construct a water loop. 

 

The Board discussed the potential use of 195 Main Street as a temporary lay-down area. 

 

Brown asked Lindeman if the Board should pursue an MOU to ensure the DPW has continued 

access to 195 Main Street as long as possible. 

 

Lindeman advised that an MOU should be sought, as had been previously agreed upon. 

 



3 
 

Review and Update on Status of FY18 DPW Capital Request 

 

Brown requested that Lindeman confer with staff to create a prioritized list of DPW capital 

requests. 

 

Brown made a motion to withdraw CIP DPW10: Establish Interim DPW Lay-Down Area, 

provided that the authorization to use the remaining DPW Facility construction funds to 

construct an interim lay-down area is obtained. 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Lowery made a motion to support CIP DPW11: Culvert Repairs. 

 

Brown 2
nd

, all in favor. 
 

Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- DPW 5-Year Capital Plan 

- CIP: Culvert Repairs 

 

DPW Director’s Financial Report 

 

The Board reviewed the 10/28/2016 DPW Financial Report, noting spending appears on 

schedule. 

 
Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- 10/28/2016 DPW Financial Report 

 

Discussion Regarding the Proposed Installation of a Utility Pole in the Right of Way at the 

Intersection of Boston Post Road and Pelham Island Road 

 

The Board discussed the proposed installation of a utility pole at the intersection of Boston Post 

Road and Pelham Island Road. 

 

Wegerbauer requested that notification of the upcoming public hearing be sent to the Historical 

Commission. 

 

Brown noted that it is the sense of the Board that they are generally opposed to this, but would 

need more information before taking a formal position. 

 
Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- Legal Notice for Public Hearing re: installation of utility pole 
 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 

Wegerbauer asked if there was any update on the status of the construction of the 5 Paths 

Intersection. 

 

Lindeman noted that he does not have an update but will inquire with the contractor. 



4 
 

 

Wegerbauer asked about the status of the construction of the island at the intersection of 

Parkland and Charles. 

 

Lindeman replied that it is targeted to be completed by spring. 

 

Baston asked if electronic speed signs have been ordered for installation on Stonebridge Road. 

 

Highway and Park Division Senior Foreman Joe Doucette replied that the DPW has been in 

discussion with the Police Department to order the signs shortly. 

 

Lowery noted that he had observed the gate to the Water Treatment Plant open on Sunday 

morning, and asked that it be kept closed when the plant is unattended. 

 

Brown noted that a candidate for the position of DPW Director may appear before the Board for 

interview at the 11/22/2016 meeting. 

 

Lowery noted that the Wastewater Management District Commission has proposed the notion of 

forming a combined Water & Sewer Commission. 

 

Brown noted that the formation would take an act of Town Meeting as well as State Legislature. 

 

Lowery noted that he is unaware of any action taken by the Facilities Department concerning 

drainage issues related to the artificial turf field, as had previously been agreed to. 

 

Brown noted that a public records request was received requesting access to inspect certain parts 

of the Tata & Howard Capital Efficiency Plan. 

 

Lindeman noted that Millette has made the requested documents available for inspection, and has 

notified the requestor of their availability at the DPW Office. 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 10/25/2016 Meeting 

 

Lowery noted that he had submitted several non-substantive typographical corrections prior to 

the meeting. 

 

Wegerbauer requested that under discussions of potential new water meter systems, if be 

specified that the systems under review are non-continuous text-based cellular systems. 

 

Wegerbauer requested that a list of Board/DPW action items be added to future minutes. 

 

Mishara made a motion to approve the minutes of the 10/25/2016 minutes as amended. 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

. 

 

Baston, Lowery, Mishara, Wegerbauer in favor, Brown abstain. 
 



5 
 

Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- 10/25/2016 Meeting Minutes 

 

Mishara made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:09 PM. 

 

Action Items for Future Discussion 

 

Email information regarding proposed utility pole installation at Boston Post Road and Pelham 

Island Road to the Historical Commission. DONE 

 

Discussion and possible Board vote on Special Town Meeting Article 9: Appropriate Funds to 

Purchase 8 Glezen Lane for Water Resource Protection (11/15/2016 meeting). 

 

Update on status of 5 Paths Intersection construction (11/15/2016 meeting). 

 

Potential interview of DPW Director Candidate (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Bow Road Traffic Calming Request Review (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Heard Road Traffic Calming Request Review (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Discuss streets proposed by the Planning Board for acceptance (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Joint Meeting with Planning Board to Discuss Streets for Acceptance and MassDOT Complete 

Streets Program (12/13/2016 Meeting). 

 

Discussion of Town Temporary Sign Policy (meeting date TBD). 

 

Update on Water Enterprise Fund Analysis with Chris Woodcock (meeting date TBD). 

 

Water rate setting (meeting date TBD). 

 

Transfer Station rate setting (meeting date TBD). 

 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DPW Facility 

66 River Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

November 10, 2016 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: C. Brown (Chair), M. Lowery (Vice Chair), W. Baston, M. Wegerbauer, M. Lindeman 

(Interim DPW Director) 

 

Participating remotely: M. Wegerbauer 

 

Absent: J. Mishara 

 

Meeting opened at 8:38AM 

 

[The Meeting was not recorded or broadcast live] 

 

Wegerbauer noted that he is attending remotely due to geographic location. 

 

Public Comment 

 

Suzanne Woodruff of the Board of Library Trustees noted she has discussed the potential MOU 

pertaining to the use of 195 Main Street as a temporary DPW lay-down area with her Board, and 

that the Board of Library Trustees would likely sign the MOU. 

 

Discuss Special Town Meeting DPW/BoPW Articles and Articles Affecting DPW/BoPW 

 

The Board discussed the revised septic plans for 8 Glezen Lane that were received on 11/8/2016. 

 

Water Superintendent Don Millette noted that he is happy with the design as it is very robust and 

appears over-engineered. 

 

Baston asked if the Board of Health has approved it. 

 

Lowery replied that the Board of Health was awaiting comment from the Board of Public Works 

prior to approving it. 

 

Brown made a motion that the Board of Public Works support the proposed revised septic 

system at 8 Glezen Lane, as referenced in the plans dated 11/8/2016. 

 

Baston 2
nd

. 

 

Wegerbauer asked if fencing will be placed to protect the leaching area. 



2 
 

Millette noted that it is not represented in the plans, but the intention is to provide both fencing 

and a shrub line to designate the leaching area. 

 

Wegerbauer proposed a friendly amendment that the Board of Health specify that fencing be 

extended to protect the leaching field soil absorption area. 

 

Roll Call Vote: Wegerbauer – aye, Lowery – aye, Brown – aye, Baston – aye. 

 

Brown made a motion that the Board of Public Works pass over article 9: Appropriate Funds to 

Purchase 8 Glezen Lane for Water Resource Protection at Special Town Meeting. 

 

Baston 2
nd

. 

 

Roll Call Vote: Wegerbauer – aye, Lowery – aye, Brown – aye, Baston – aye. 

 

Brown noted that he will inform the Town Administrator, Town Meeting Moderator, and the 

Board of Selectmen that Article 9 will be passed over. 

 

Lowery suggested that a letter be sent to the owners of 8 Glezen Lane to inform them that the 

Town will not be pursuing the purchase; and that a copy of the appraisal be included as well. 

 

The Board discussed Article 7: Amend FY2017 Capital Budget to Eliminate Funding for 

Stonebridge Water Access Road and Water Main. 

 

Lowery noted that the Board should be prepared to argue that the construction of an alternate 

road would be no less costly – and potentially more expensive – than the road Article 7 seeks to 

defund. 

 

Update on Status of Potential DPW Lay-Down Area 

 

Lindeman noted that fill is currently being removed from the interim lay-down area. 

 

The Board discussed the School Committee’s request to use 1 acre of 195 Main Street for school 

bus parking. 

 

Brown requested that a plan of 195 Main Street be provided by the Town Surveyor so the area 

requested could be accurately depicted. 

 

Brown noted that the River’s Edge Advisory Committee had answered a number of questions 

asked by the Board of Selectmen pertaining to the DPW lay-down area. 

 

Wegerbauer clarified that the questions were answered with the caveat that the answer then be 

vetted with the appropriate Boards. 

 

Brown noted that he will amend the answers to the questions asked following consultation with 

DPW staff. 



3 
 

Update on the Status of Five Paths Intersection Reconstruction 

 

Lindeman noted that paving is scheduled to occur on Friday, 11/10/16. 

 

Lowery noted that Stone’s Bridge will likely be placed on the National Register of Historic 

Places in the near future, which may allow for funding to restore the Town’s half of the bridge. 

 

Baston made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

. 

 

Roll Call Vote: Wegerbauer – aye, Lowery – aye, Brown – aye, Baston – aye. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:14AM. 

 

Action Items for Future Discussion 

 

Potential interview of DPW Director Candidate (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Bow Road Traffic Calming Request Review (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Heard Road Traffic Calming Request Review (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Discuss streets proposed by the Planning Board for acceptance (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Joint Meeting with Planning Board to Discuss Streets for Acceptance and MassDOT Complete 

Streets Program (12/13/2016 Meeting). 

 

Discussion of Town Temporary Sign Policy (meeting date TBD). 

 

Update on Water Enterprise Fund Analysis with Chris Woodcock (meeting date TBD). 

 

Water rate setting (meeting date TBD). 

 

Transfer Station rate setting (meeting date TBD). 

 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
High School Field House 

264 Old Connecticut Path 

Wayland, MA 01778 

November 15, 2016 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: C. Brown (Chair), M. Lowery (Vice Chair), W. Baston 

 

Absent: J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer 

 

Meeting opened at 6:49PM 

 

[The Meeting was not recorded or broadcast live] 

 

Brown asked for public comment – there was none. 

 

Discuss Special Town Meeting DPW/BoPW Articles and Articles Affecting DPW/BoPW 

 

The Board discussed a memo received from the attorney representing the owner of 8 Glezen 

Lane, noting that the septic system may not be replaced. 

 

Lowery noted that he believes a Title 5 can be forced, since the system is located within a Zone 

1. 

 

Brown noted that it is the sense of the Board that Special Town Meeting Article 9: Appropriate 

Funds to Purchase 8 Glezen Lane for Water Resource Protection will still be passed over. 

 

Selectman Joe Nolan noted that the Board of Selectmen voted 4-1 in favor of the Special Town 

Meeting Article 8: Appropriate Funds to Purchase 107 Old Sudbury Road for Water Resource 

Protection. 

 

Brown made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Baston 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 6:55PM. 

 

Action Items for Future Discussion 

 

Potential interview of DPW Director Candidate (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Bow Road Traffic Calming Request Review (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 



2 
 

Heard Road Traffic Calming Request Review (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Discuss streets proposed by the Planning Board for acceptance (11/22/2016 meeting). 

 

Joint Meeting with Planning Board to Discuss Streets for Acceptance and MassDOT Complete 

Streets Program (12/13/2016 Meeting). 

 

Discussion of Town Temporary Sign Policy (meeting date TBD). 

 

Update on Water Enterprise Fund Analysis with Chris Woodcock (meeting date TBD). 

 

Water rate setting (meeting date TBD). 

 

Transfer Station rate setting (meeting date TBD). 

 


